Town of Double Qak

Town Council —Public Meeting

Double Oak Town Hall
320 Waketon Road, Double Oak

DOUBLE OAK TX 75077

Monday, March 7, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Out of respect for all those in attendance, please refrain from talking to other members of the audience
during the meeting. Please do not engage in disruptive behavior. For public input during Citizen Comment
or public hearings, all speakers will be limited to three minutes each. The Council does not accept public
comment by mail or e-mail; speakers must be present, or a written statement must be read into the
council’s record by a speaker who is present at the meeting, subject to the three-minute limit.

L.

I1.

II.

IV.

Opening: Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance — American Flag
Pledge of Allegiance — Texas Flag

“Honor the Texas flag; 1 pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one
and indivisible.”
Citizen Comments

Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the
Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the agenda. Information
concerning consent agenda items is available for public review.

1. Consideration, and action on minutes of February 7, 2021. '
Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports:

Mayor and Council

Public Works - Code Enforcement — Animal Control
Administration

Public Safety

Road and Drainage Committee

A ol N

New business agenda (consideration and action):

7e Discussion, consideration, and action on applications received for
Boards/Commissions alternate position.”

Presentation: Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy



Double Oak Town Council
Regular Meeting

March 7, 2022
Page 2

10.

11.

12.

Discussion, consideration, and action on allocating funds to equity accounts on the
balance sheet.

Presentation: . Town Treasurer Billie Garrett

The Town Council will convene in closed executive session under Texas Government
Code, section 551.074 (Personnel matters) and section 551.071 (Consultation with
attorney) to discuss and deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, and duties of Town Administrative Staff personnel and the
appointment and employment of a building/public works/code enforcement official,
and to receive legal advice from the Town attorney on personnel matters.

Reconvene into open session and consider action, if any, on items discussed in
executive session.

Presentation: Mayor Beougher

Council — staff announcements and comments:

May 7, 2022, Municipal Election Day
The following candidates have filed for a place on the ballot:

COUNCIL MEMBER (3 SEATS)
Billie Garrett

Tim Bologna

Patrick Johnson

Jean Hillyer

Connie Schoenrade

Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy will celebrate her 16" anniversary with the
town on March 15,

Adjournment

As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be convened
into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the Town
Attorney, or on any other item covered under the code, on any agenda item listed herein.

The Town of Double Oak reserves the right to reconvene, recess or realign the Regular Session or
called Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment.

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted by Friday, March 4, 2022, by 4:00 p.m. on:



Double Oak Town Council
Regular Meeting

March 7, 2022

Page 3

1) Bulletin board located to the right of the front door at Town Hall, 320 Waketon Road, Double
Oak, Texas

2) On the Town’s website (https://doubleoak.texas.gov)

Town Secretary

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION If you wish to address the Council, please sign the “CITIZENS WHO WISH
TO SPEAK TO THE TOWN COUNCIL” sheet before the meeting begins. Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the
Texas Government Code, citizens wishing to address the Council for items listed as public hearings will be
recognized when the public hearing is opened. For citizens wishing to speak on a non-public hearing item,
they may either address the Council during the Citizen Comments portion of the meeting or when the Town
Council considers the item.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact
the Town Secretary's office at 972.539.9464, fax 972.539.9613 or email to
eileen.kennedy@doubleoak.texas.gov for additional information.

* Backup attached



UNAPPROVED-NOT FOR
PUBLICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

The Double Oak Town Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. February 7, 2022, at the Double
Oak Town Hall, located at 320 Waketon Road with the following members present to-wit:

Billie Garrett Mayor Pro-Tem

Scott Whisenhunt Council Member
Joe Dent Council Member
Casey Parsons Council Member

Mayor Von Beougher, Deputy Mayor Pro-Tem Anita Nelson were absent. Also in attendance was
Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy.

Mayor Pro-Tem Garrett called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Council Member Dent gave the invocation and Council Member Parsons lead the pledge of
allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

At this time, Mayor Pro-Tem Garrett asked everyone to remain standing and take a moment of
silence for Double Oak Police Officer John Mestas who passed away earlier that day.

II. Citizen Comments

Connie Schoenrade, 203 Colonial Court, commented she was in favor of repairing
Brittain Lane but wants to make sure it is done properly. Ms. Schoenrade also asked
commented on the 2022-2023 budget preparation and would like to see the Towns
website be more transparent.

II1. Consent Agenda - All consent agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the
Town Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council Member so requests, in which event the
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence on the agenda. Information concerning consent agenda items is available
for public review.

1. Consideration, and action on minutes of January 18, 2022.

Motion Whisenhunt, second Dent to approve the minutes of January 18, 2022, as written.
AYE: Garrett, Dent, Parsons, Whisenhunt

NAY: None

ABSTAIN: None

Motion Carried

IV. Mayor, Council Members and Staff reports:



Double Oak
Town Council Minutes
February 7, 2022

Page 2

2. Mayor and Council — Council Member Parson commented on Ms. Schoenrade’s
comments.

8z Public Works - Code Enforcement — Animal Control — Waketon Road is

underway.

4. Administration - Town Secretary Eileen Kennedy informed council that she

and the Mayor had a phone interview with a candidate for the Public Works/Code

Enforcement position.

5. Public Safety— DOPD-none; DOVFD- None

6. Road and Drainage Committee—Double Oaks Drive mill and overlay is

finishing out.

New business agenda (consideration and action):

7. Discussion, consideration, and action on contracting with Cross Timbers Water
Supply to paint the Double Oak logo on both sides of the water tower located on
FM407 and Simmons Road at approximately $6,000.

Council Member Whisenhunt voice concerns that the $6,000 was not budgeted.
Also, inquired as to what side the logo would be on.
No action taken.
8. Discussion, consideration, and action on a quote from All-Out Concrete to repair

Brittain Lane in the amount of $2,200.

Council Member Dent recommended that the town’s engineer look the street before
committing to getting it repaired.

No action taken.

0. Discussion, consideration, and action on a quote from All-Out Concrete to repair
drainage on West Carruth Lane in the amount of $2,550.

The council would like for the engineer to look at the drainage problem on West Carruth
Lane.

No action taken.



Double Oak
Town Council Minutes
February 7, 2022

Page 3

10. Council — staff announcements and comments:

¢ Billie Garrett announced the DOWC Easter Egg Hunt and Pancake breakfast will be
on April, 2022,

e May 7, 2022, Municipal Election Day
Terms expiring are Council Members Billie Garrett, Anita Nelson and Joe Dent.

First day to file for a place on the ballot was January 19, 2022
Last day to file is February 18, 2022

11. Adjournment

With no further business to come before the Council, motion Dent, Whisenhunt second,
the meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Eileen Kennedy, Town Secretary Billie Garrett, Mayor Pro-Tem



193[01d UOINEM WOIJ WIP D34
7R E€0T
919|dwo)
AIDNIIA BYL WOL) POOM 9314
pIg SUMAD 99%9-ZE9-HTT JIY 2IUBWIONS
Spig -312.9U0) OQ '8 31245U0) JOYD ‘31319U0) IO |IY
paAowaJ sugis ay] PeH 1 JSUMOSWOH 01 3y0ds
A1iay 01 Jano pauiny

1001 PRy PaXL 73 OB A I[INGI PIWSHIOT UMOL PO
a01dwo)
ae[dwo)

A1133] 03 19A0 pauIn],

91210U07) INQ [[V S! pIg 3sag

Sui0suQ

$T-T pa39jdwo?) 510237 UOSLLIET)

Sall], ¥ [[e paoejday

UIeyunoy SUR{ULIP 391AISS 29 UBD[D)

paedwo)

SuroSu(-swnelg WO LIP 991,

SpIg 10J 313.5U0) INO [[Y PUB B DOYD Y3im Sunjiop
Pid 10} DOYD YIM Bunpiom
P[OH U0 INJ UONBPUSWILIOIAT INBW [[IM 33L], Z-T
PIOH U0 Ing -Q081$ 1502 pajewnsy
Buppiom [[us|

131197 sueLy Joye $]-7 utedy "umo(] UaNey, 29(-zZ

S Qa4 3e§ aoeydaa [[Im disep deg

1Z-21 Paxy uosLLIes 98q-17

€1-1 par[dwo) |
A119)] 01 1940 pauan,|

uonajduo)/sa1oN i areq

qe4-2¢
g34-81

uer-9z
Qa4-22

uer-g9¢
uer-y¢
uef-y¢
uer-gz
uer-sz
uer-¢t
uef-9z

uer-y1

uer-¢
J930-€¢

ue(-y1

ueizuno4 Supjuuqg paxi4

apispeod sina deap |14

||eH umo] ¥ speol Adl uo pues nmwam.
woouyleg susw [|em xaeq jo ued juied
211y 8uIp|ing uoISSaIUOY) Ul }I3Q pPlINg
1e1SOULIBY ] A0 ‘WDISAS O1BH “J0Mm 1oNQ

Bunjuug paxid (1€

Jamoy J31em Aq £0 1B suowwis (0€

AND 8 ||leH umolL (6T
IIBH UMOL(82
IleH umoL(/z
JIeH umoy(9z

SUIAIND B mmmc_m‘_o,umu._u YMEH 3 uiejug ‘yinuied ‘4a ‘o'a(sez

a8eusis (eg3)|)

s8op Aeng

J3UJ02 1e sy0ds MO| ||1} )oeg

paoe[dal aq 01 Spaau dIemMpIeH % J00(]

ded peoy

s3op feng

Jyuns aAey sy

[eas A1inyg
uey aoejday ‘@umixy ysi| asueyy,
SaJL], Yon. ], MaN paaN |
urejunoy SupjuLI( |

SJ91]1J ddeULIN) IIE g [[B paduey’)
gurosuo-speol Aq s30ds mof [[1j 3org
ANSS] MDA % afeure(
anss[ LISANY) % d3eutRI(,
peoy dn 3unjeaig s300y 391,
SI9[10, YV MOLJ MO MIU |
deoipuey % soue| a1 ading oy
asnoy s1y Jo yuouy ut uSig

yea| ondeg

192115 Aq N0 Y3177 uayo.lg

100(] a3e1EDH MIN |
$80(]/5191500Y/S[PWIUY

anss|
0S9T-9T0T-TT6T

s1aquuL, ss0x) 59T (2
ypnare) (€2

Sury % suowunis (zz
100p 3eq uo }POoTXI4 (17
uonensiday yoniy (0z
LD e’ mopesp (6T
sajessy yynare) (81
areday peoy uenug (LT
suoneao sty (91

[lBH umo, (ST

[leH umo[ (%1

[leH umo[, (€T

[ieH umo], (Z1

Qu sBury % suondastayu] ISIA (T
pnare) 1sam (01

321D ymey Se1(6

[louy] mopeay O€T (8
[leH umoy, (£

[leH umo, (9

$oaL (s

IleH umoy, (¥

[leH umoy, (g

[leH umo, (Z

slaquiy, ssou) 0%% (T
Axeniqa,y/Arenuef
uonelo]

X1 YeQ s|qnoq




RECEIVED FEB 0 32022
Town of Double Oak .

320 Waketon Road
Double Oak, Texas 75077
Phone 972-539-9464

Fax 972-539-9613

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

As an applicant for a Board, Commission or Committee, your name, address and telephone number will
be available to the press and the public if you elect to disclose this information. All other information will
remain confidential.

NAME: Dan Mccormick
ADDRESS: 190 Cedarcxrest Ln.

CONTACT PHONE: [N
evaiL: [

OCCUPATION: (If retired, please indicate [former occupation or profession)
Consultant ofr Ol and Gas companies. Pipleine construction and optimization. Contract negotiation.

PROFESSIONAL AND/OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:
Society of Petroleum Engineers, North Texas Gas Processors Association

LIST QUALIFICATIONS YOU FEEL MAKE YOU A GOOD CANDIDATE FOR THIS POSITION AND
INCLUDE PREVIOUS VOLUNTEER POSITIONS:
35 year resident of Double Qak.

REFERENCES:
Dale Smith - Double Oak resident
Larry Story - Double Oak resident
Dave Boughton - Double Oak resident

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES OF INTEREST: (Check Interest)

Board of Adjustments Planning and Zoning

SEND COMPLETED FORM TO:

BY MAIL:  ATTN: TOWN SECRETARY
TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK
320 WAKETON ROAD
DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS 75077
BY FAX: (972)539-9613

BY E-MAIL: eileen.kennedy@doublcoak.lexas.gov
Iynn.'|ones(¢Ddoubleoak.texas.gov




DATE: 1% Feg ToL

TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK
320 WAKETON ROAD
DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS 75077
(972) 539-9464

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS/COMMISSIONS

BY:
As an applicant for a Board, Commission or Committee, your name, address and telephone
number will be available to the press and the public if you elect to disclose this information.
All other information will remain confidential.

NAME: epwhARD  MEHLHQVE

ADDRESS: 20!  (O0LorA ¢ c t

OCCUPATION: (If retired, please indicate former occupation or profession)

CeTiRed ~ AR Lease Capr gl Americay M Ly aoe s

PROFESSIONAL AND/OR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:

PrrBet Deaten (0udiy Medint Reasovsve (pop
Verr2dwy Veretpos otMuperica !M} VES Lt eica v Legea,

LIST QUALIFICATIONS YOU FEEL MAKE YOU A GOOD CANDIDATE FOR THIS
POSITION AND INCLUDE PREVIOUS VOLUNTEER POSITIONS:

hAve RBeew M RvsDeast Scosco 1994 #8992 D Mrrve Seer The

oAk . & Wﬁn}r:‘l‘a EWYSe/2e Me ICee ;‘;u S 474U TOwe
- e A
Clspsjes .t MePa-=sT F Wonlceo Wit The D eyran g, Vervoqng “omirroy,

REFERENCES: _Mii¢y  Deww—<ly R\ Duwrway [s,ouie
. '

SChee 2D <

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES OF INTEREST:

ay, V& F ?)_Posra 2l AYNIT 1% e
MAIL COMPLETED FORM TO: TOWN OF DOUBLE OAK

TOWN SECRETARY

320 WAKETON ROAD

DOUBLE OAK, TEXAS 75077

OR FAX / E-MAIL TO: FAX (972) 539-9613
EMAIL: town_secretary@double-oak.com





